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STATE OF WASHINGTON 
COUNTY OF KING 

 
 

In re: 

SHANE MILLER,        
                                       Appellant                    
  

vs. 
 
CITY OF MERCER ISLAND,         

                                          Respondent 

 
 
CASE:   APL 19-002 
 
REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE / 
RESCHEDULING OF HEARING 
DATE 

 
 

 Dear Mr. Hearing Examiner: 

 

 I feel that I have no choice but to bring this Request for Continuance / Rescheduling of the 

October 28 Hearing Date due to: 

 

1. Mercer Island City Manager, Ms. Jesse Bon, made a promises via email on August 23, 

2021 that information would be provided to me “expedited” by City Attorney, Mr. Bio 

Park.  As of today, October 18, 2021, I do not have most of that information.  See Exhibit 

A. 

“I anticipate the City Attorney Bio Park will be contacting you soon regarding the 

anticipated timeline for a discussion on the voluntary compliance agreement and 

I’ve cc’d Mr. Park in my reply” 
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“As for you [sic] code enforcement complaint, it remains under review by CBD 

(pending legal review by the City Attorney’s Office).  They will be expediting their 

decision on whether to pursue an enforcement action at your request and notify you 

of the outcome.” 

 

2. On Friday October 15, 2021, I first received Voluntary Settlement w/ required response 

date October 22, 2021.  See Exhibit B 

 

3. My attorney is unavailable this week to review the proposed language from the Voluntary 

Settlement Agreement.  Therefore, it is not possible to properly review and respond. 

 

4. I believe there are material and issues in the Voluntary Settlement Agreement language 

including Slopes data that are materially at odds with language shown from Licensed 

Surveyors.  For example, the City is saying the Slope is 43% whereas the Licensed 

Surveyors are saying 37%.  See Exhibit C and D.  Note also I spoke today with a 

Washington State licensed surveyor and he has confirmed over email the 37% is correct.  

Also, there are many other potential issues observed in the VCA, which I need time to 

explore before bringing to the Appeal Hearing. 

 

5. Public records requests have not been produced timely.  I understood from the pre-

conference meeting on August 18, 2021 that Public Records requests are not a reason alone 

to delay appeal proceedings.  However, given the significance of the record found in 

Exhibit D (i.e. Surveyor says slope is 37% vs. City claim of 43%), I feel it would be a 

failure of Due Process and create significant information asymmetry among Parties to not 

wait for Records Requests to be fulfilled.  There is also little or no reason the City could 

not have produced the records by this time, and in fact I believe the law requires production 

within time allotted.  See Exhibit E. 

 

6. One or more of the shared files containing the relevant documents was confirmed not 

working.  This caused me to lose being able work on the Appeal during this past weekend, 

which was my only available weekend for doing so between the records file links getting 
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disclosed and the hearing date of October 28.  I understand the other link may have worked 

and may have contained all of the same documents as the first link, but there was no way 

of me knowing whether that is/was the case – or not.  See Exhibits F and G. 

 

7. Today is my wedding anniversary and I’m on vacation this weekend and working full time 

during all days and hours while not on vacation.  You may recall that I had expressed this 

concern including as to my wedding anniversary timing during the pre-conference on 

August 18.  In order to have made the timing work for the hearing on October 28, I needed 

the records per above to be available properly and timely, and they are/were not.   

 

8. The City has waited for nearly 4 years on this matter.  A delay of approximately just 1 

additional month would not result in any miscarriage of justice; however, a delay would 

make a massive difference in my ability to celebrate my anniversary, maintain my 

employment and properly prove my case while preventing getting overwhelmed from 

having to do so without adequate available time to properly review and prepare evidence 

exhibits. 

 

9. Due to the discrepancy in slope percentages described above and first observed today via 

the Voluntary Settlement Agreement, I require time to work additionally with the licensed 

surveyor.  I have started doing so, but I’m concerned this may not be completed by October 

28. 

 

10. Ms. Alison Van Gorp did not ever show at the scheduled meeting to discuss resolution, and 

there has been no follow up since that time.  For example, no “I will likely have more to 

share after that”, etc.  See Exhibit H. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

 I do not believe it would be appropriate for me to try and prepare without the above 

information readily and fully available.  I would be at risk of failing due to nothing other than 

forced pressure applied unfairly and in bad faith.  Most likely I would need to withdraw the Appeal 
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altogether as a direct result of the City’s actions as well as inaction should the hearing date not be 

rescheduled as per the points above.  I can be reached at (206) 910-8443 should you have questions 

or to discuss. 

 

 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is 
true and correct. 
 
 
Signed at _Mercer Island_________________, [City] ___WA_____ [State] on __October 18, 
2021__________________ [Date]. 
 
 

Shane Miller   Shane Miller 

  
(printed name) Signature    
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Exhibit A 
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Exhibit B 
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Exhibit C 
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Exhibit D 
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Exhibit E 
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Exhibit F 
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Exhibit G 

 
 
  



 

  
REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE - Page 12 of 12 

 
 

 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

Exhibit H 
 

 


